
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Maria, 

Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D06EDCCEB4DC-PERLA] 

2/3/2020 10:33:55 AM 

MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org 

Meeting Request from City of Inglewood 

It was nice talking to you this morning. Just wanted to make sure you had my email as well. Thank you for your time ! 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 


